
TO: James L. App, City Manager 
 
FROM: Doug Monn, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Charolais Corridor Multi-Use Trail & Restoration Project 
  
DATE: August 16, 2011  
 
 
NEEDS: For City Council to consider awarding design services for the Charolais Corridor 

Multi-Use Trail & Restoration Project, DPW No. 11-04.  
 
FACTS: 1. On September 1, 2010, City Council authorized staff to submit an application to 

the State Natural Resources Agency for an EEMP grant. 

 2. The project area submitted for the EEMP grant is the Charolais corridor between 
South River Road and the Salinas River. The scope of the EEMP grant is to 
design and construct a resource land restoration project that includes a multi-use 
trail and improves the degraded condition of the corridor by incorporating “low 
impact development” storm water features to slow and clean the water before it 
enters the Salinas River area (see attached). 

 3. On March 24, 2011, the California Transportation Commission (CTC) adopted 
the City’s project for an EEMP grant allocation for FY 2010-2011. 

 4. CTC’s adoption of the City’s application is contingent upon the City’s ability to 
initiate design work quickly. 

 
ANALYSIS & 
CONCLUSION: Rick Engineering is currently under contract to design a bikepath (also funded with 

grants) from Navajo to the 13th Street Bridge. The Charolais Road path is an 
extension of the project currently under design that starts at the 13th Street Bridge 
(north) and ending at Charolais Road (south.). Staff solicited a scope and fee for Rick 
Engineering to expand the work currently under contract to include that portion along 
Charolais Road (attached).  Retention of Rick Engineering would expedite design and 
provide consistency of design from 13th Street to Charolais. 

 
POLICY 
REFERENCE: Resolution No. 11-054 accepting the EEMP grant and establishing a project budget 

(No. 216.910.5452.695). 
 
FISCAL 
IMPACT: As noted, the project funding source is an Environmental Enhancement Mitigation 

Program (EEMP) grant. The design fee of $87,930 will be reimbursed from the grant. 
 
OPTIONS: a. Authorize the City Manager to amend an existing Consultant Agreement with 

Rick Engineering to add design services for the Charolais Road Multi-Use Trail 
and Restoration Project, for a not-to-exceed fee of $87,930. 

   
 b. Amend, modify, or reject the above option. 
 
 
Prepared by:  Ditas Esperanza, P.E., Capital Projects Engineer 
Attachments: 1)  Scope and Fee 
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